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Response to the Prequalification Queries   

No  Query Response 

1.  Application Data Sheet, C. Preparation 
of Application 

ITA 10.1 The language of the 
application as well as of all 

correspondence is: English an Arabic. 

b) Qualification Criteria, Item 5-5.1 
Financial Performance 

Submission of independently audited 

financial statements (in English) for the 
last five (5) years indicating the 

breakdown of local and international 
turnover. 

Please confirm if we can use English 
language only to our PQ documents 

submission.  

Applicants can use English language 
only in the submission of 
Prequalification documents. 

2.  Refer to Part 1 (Pre-Qualification 
Procedures), Section-I (Instructions to 

Applicants), Clause-4.9 (Eligible 
Applicants) states that "Applicants shall 

have a minimum of annual turnover 
specified in the ADS (Application Data 
Sheet) to participate in the 

prequalification process. Any Applicant 
which does not meet the minimum 

requirements specified in the ADS or is 
non-compliant will be rejected and no 
further prequalification assessment will 

be carried out". Where, the Applicant 
Data Sheet (ADS) state that the 

Minimum Annual Turnover is QAR 
1,800,000,000 . 

 

Please assume that Company "A" (Lead 
Partner) and Company "B" willing to 
participate to this tender as Joint 

Venture partners (here in after referred 
as JV Partners) and kindly confirm the 

following. 

(a)  If the Lead Partner (Company 
“A") only must meet the minimum 

The Lead Partner shall have the 
minimum of annual turnover specified 

in the ADS, or the sum of the annual 
turnover of the JV partners together 

shall have a minimum annual turnover 
specified in the ADS to participate in 
the prequalification process. 

 

Prequalification Circular No. 02 
Annexure 1 
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No  Query Response 

annual turnover criteria to qualify for 
the project . 

'Or ' 

(b)  Both JV partners (individually 

Company "A" & individually Company 
"B") must meet the minimum annual 
turnover criteria to qualify for the 

project . 

'Or ' 

(c)  The JV partners together 
(Company “A" & "B”) must meet the 

minimum annual turnover criteria to 
qualify for the project. 

3.  Part1, PQ Procedure, Section IV 

Pre-Tendering Agreement for Joint 

Venture Form DC-3.1. 

Clause 4 (Page 41) Clause 4 

It is expressly agreed that the 
relationship constituted by this 

agreement is that of a Joint Venture 
limited as herein stated, and not that of 
a partnership. 

Please clarify whether only 

Incorporated Joint Venture is accepted?  

Will Ashghal accept Bidder Joint 
Venture model if it is unincorporated 

Joint Venture? 

Applicants shall refer to Part 1, 

Section IV Pre-Tendering Agreement 
for Joint Venture Form DC-3.1. 
Clause 4 (Page 41) Clause 6: 

“The Joint Venture Agreement may 

create a contractual, Non-
Incorporated Joint Venture, or an 

Incorporated Joint Venture company. 
In the case of a contractual, non-
incorporated Joint Venture, the 

Parties shall be jointly and severally 
liable to the Authority for the Joint 

Venture’s performance of its 
obligations. In the case of a Joint 

Venture company, the Parties shall be 
obliged to provide the Authority with 
acceptable guarantees of the Joint 

Venture’s performance of its 
obligations.” 

4.  As per section III, Section-C-
Compliance Table, Series No.-6, the 

“Applicant” needs to fulfil specific 
“Company experience” requirements. 

In case of a JV with 3 members, is it 

mandatory for each of the members to 
meet these requirements, or they can 

be met by all the members combined. 

For example, if there are 10 
requirements, will it be acceptable for 
one member of the JV to meet 4 

requirements, the second member to 
meet another 4 requirements, and the 

third member to meet the remaining 2 
requirements. 

Applicants shall refer to item 3 in 
Annexure 1 of Prequalification 

circular No.1  
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5.  As per section III, Section-B-
Qualification Criteria, Item No. 5a. the 
“Applicant” needs to fulfil a specific 

“Average Annual Turnover” as a Main 
Contractor of 1.8BN QR. 

In case of a JV with 3 members, is it 

mandatory for each of the members to 
meet the above requirement, or it can 
be met by all the members combined. 

For example, will it be acceptable for 
one member of the JV to present 1BN 
QR average annual turnover, the 

second member to present 0.5BN QR, 
and the third member to present 0.3BN 

QR 

Applicants shall refer to item 2 in 
Annexure 1 of this Prequalification 
circular No.2 

 

- END OF PREQUALIFICATION CIRCULAR NO.2 - 

 


